
 
 

OPEN MEETING 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL  
ARCHITECTURAL CONTROLS AND STANDARDS COMMITTEE* 

 
Monday, January 23, 2023 – 9:30 a.m. 

Laguna Woods Village Board Room/Virtual Meeting  
24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, California 

 
Laguna Woods Village owners/residents are welcome to participate in all open committee meetings and 
submit comments or questions virtually using one of the following options: 

1.  Join the committee meeting via a Zoom link at: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/93156707417 or by 
calling 669-900-6833 Webinar ID:93156707417.   
2.  Via email to meeting@vmsinc.org any time before the meeting is scheduled to begin or 
during the meeting. Please use the name of the committee in the subject line of the email. 
Your name and unit number must be included. 

 
NOTICE AND AGENDA 

This Meeting May Be Recorded 
 

1. Call Meeting to Order 
2. Approval of the Agenda 
3. Approval of the Meeting Report for December 19, 2022 
4. Remarks of the Chair 
5. Member Comments - (Items Not on the Agenda) 
6. Response to Member Comments 
7. Department Head Update 
 
8. Consent Calendar: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered 

routine and will be enacted by the Committee by one motion.  In the event that an item 
is removed from the Consent Calendar by members of the Committee, such item(s) 
shall be the subject of further discussion and action by the Committee. 

 
a. Over-The-Counter Variances  

 
9. Variance Requests 

a. 2206-B:  Converting previous variance bedroom expansion to a new room 
addition 

b. 3213-D: Enlarge front patio and include a fence and a new concrete slab 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/93156707417
mailto:meeting@vmsinc.org


Third Architectural Controls and Standards Committee 
Regular Open Meeting 
January 23, 2023  
Page 2 of 2 
 

c. 5440: Expand rear patio slab by 12’x9’, install a block wall, and patio cover new 
area 

 
10. Items for Discussion and Consideration 

 
a.  Revisions to Architectural Standard 4: Air Conditioning Units/Heat Pumps  

 
11. Items for Future Agendas 

a. Revised Resale Inspection Fee Schedule  
b. Under 32 SF and Under 100 SF Asbestos Abatement To Be Performed As a 

Chargeable Service  
c. Repair of Prior Alteration Work to Be Performed as a Chargeable Service  
d. Incentive to Upgrade Pipes in Walls  
e. Revision to Architectural Standard 41: Solar Panels, 1 Story Buildings 
f. Reenact Architectural Standard 48 (Previously 45) Solar Panels, 2 Story 

Buildings 
g. Revision to Architectural Standard 1: General Requirements  

 
12. Committee Member Comments 
13. Date of Next Meeting:   Monday, February 27, 2023 at 9:30 a.m. 
14. Adjournment 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*A quorum of the Third Board or more may also be present at the meeting. 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Jim Cook, Chair 
Baltazar Mejia, Staff Officer 
Telephone: 949-597-4616 



Agenda Item #3 
Page 1 of 3



Third Architectural Controls and Standards Committee 
Report of the Regular Open Meeting 
December 19, 2022 
Page 2 of 3

• A member commented on odors seeping into her manor.

6. Response to Member Comments

• Staff will respond directly to the member with an update.

7. Department Head Update

None. 

8. Consent Calendar: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered
routine and will be enacted by the Committee by one motion. In the event that an item
is removed from the Consent Calendar by members of the Committee, such item(s)
shall be the subject of further discussion and action by the Committee.

The Monthly Mutual Consent Calendar was approved unanimously. 

9. Variance Requests

a. 3446-A: Retain CertainTeed Landmark Terracotta Shingles

The variance was introduced by Mr. Ballesteros. Discussion ensued and staff answered 
questions from the committee. 

• A member emailed questions regarding the variance and staff responded.

A motion was made to approve the variance as described. The variance was approved by 
majority vote. (Director Lewis recused himself.) 

10. Items for Discussion and Consideration

a. Revision to Architectural Standard 4: Air Conditioning Units/Heat Pumps

Mr. Mejia introduced the item and answered questions from the committee. Staff was asked to 
research why roof-mounted self-contained packages are not allowed (Paragraph 3.2) and to 
revise it as appropriate. The Committee also recommended revising Paragraph 3.1 O to allow 
for the use of pest control expanding foam in addition to the wire mesh. 

A motion was made to recommend the Third Board approve the standard with the suggested 
edits. Hearing no objection, the motion was approved by unanimous consent. 

Agenda Item #3 
Page 2 of 3



:' Third Architectural Controls and Standards Committee 
Report of the Regular Open Meeting 
December 19, 2022 
Page 3 of 3 

b. Revision to Architectural Standard 31: Washer and Dryer Installations

Mr. Mejia introduced the item and answered questions from the committee. Staff was asked to 
revise Paragraph 2.12c if it is determined that the plastic pans under washers can be 
connected to drain lines and revise as appropriate. 

A motion was made to recommend the Third Board approve the standard with the suggested 
edits. Hearing no objection, the motion was approved by unanimous consent. 

11. Items for Future Agendas

a. Under 32 SF and Under 100 SF Asbestos Abatement to Be Performed as a Chargeable
Service

b. Revised Resale Inspection Fee Schedule
c. Repair of Prior Alteration Work to Be Performed as a Chargeable Service
d. Incentive to Upgrade Pipes in Walls

12. Committee Member Comments
• Advisor Mills commented on Assembly Bill No. 1414 regarding solar panel fees.
• Director Bhada wished everyone Happy Holidays.
• Chair Cook wished everyone Happy Holidays.

13. Date of Next Meeting: January 23, 2023 at 9:30 a.m.

14. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 10:18 a.m. 

Jim Cook, Chair 
Baltazar Mejia, Staff Officer 
Telephone: 949-597-4616 

Agenda Item #3 
Page 3 of 3



This Page Left Intentionally Blank 



Over-The Counter Variances 
Approved 

Variances in 
January 

2023 

Description of Variance Resolution 
# 

2377-D • Remove 2 existing block pilaster columns for an
enclosed patio

03-16-47

Agenda Item #8a 
Page 1 of 1



This Page Left Intentionally Blank 



Th
ir

d
 A

C
SC

 –
 J

an
u

ar
y 

2
3

, 2
0

2
3

 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
 R

eq
u

e
st

s 
A

ge
n

d
a 

 
It

e
m

 #
9

 
M

an
o

r 
A

d
d

re
ss

 
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
R

e
q

u
e

st
 

Su
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
R

e
q

u
e

st
 a

n
d

 S
ta

ff
 R

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
at

io
n

 (
*)

 

A
 

22
06

-B
 

C
on

ve
rti

ng
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

va
ria

nc
e 

be
dr

oo
m

 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

to
 a

 n
ew

 ro
om

 a
dd

iti
on

. 
1.

 2
20

6-
B 

is
 o

ne
 o

f f
ou

r m
an

or
s.

  
2.

 B
ed

ro
om

 2
 w

ill 
be

 c
on

ve
rte

d 
to

 a
n 

of
fic

e,
 b

ed
ro

om
 e

xp
an

si
on

 w
ill

 
   

 c
on

ve
rt 

to
 m

as
te

r s
ui

te
 #

2,
 a

 n
ew

 b
at

hr
oo

m
 w

ill 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
in

 m
as

te
r 

   
 s

ui
te

 #
2,

 th
e 

ki
tc

he
n 

w
ill 

be
 re

lo
ca

te
d,

 e
nt

ry
 d

oo
r w

ill 
be

 re
lo

ca
te

d,
 

   
 a

nd
 a

 n
ew

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
w

in
do

w
 w

ill 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
in

 th
e 

m
as

te
r 

   
 b

ed
ro

om
. 

3.
 T

he
 b

ed
ro

om
 e

xp
an

si
on

 w
as

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
a 

va
ria

nc
e 

in
 2

00
3.

 
St

af
f R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n:
  A

pp
ro

ve
 

B
 

32
13

-D
 

Fr
on

t p
at

io
 s

la
b 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
4’

9’
’ x

 1
6’

  
an

d 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 
a 

vi
ny

l 
fe

nc
e 

su
rro

un
di

ng
 e

xt
en

si
on

. 

1.
 3

21
3-

D
 is

 a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f t
he

 s
tre

et
. 

2.
 A

 m
ut

ua
l c

on
se

nt
 w

as
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

1/
12

/1
97

6 
fo

r t
he

 fr
on

t p
at

io
 s

la
b.

 
3.

 T
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
fro

nt
 p

at
io

 s
la

b 
al

on
g 

w
ith

 th
e 

fro
nt

 w
al

k 
w

ay
 w

ou
ld

 
   

 b
e 

de
m

ol
is

he
d 

an
d 

a 
ne

w
 4

'' c
on

cr
et

e 
sl

ab
 w

ill 
be

 p
ou

re
d.

  
4.

 R
eq

ue
st

ed
 p

at
io

 s
la

b 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

is
 fo

r 4
'-9

'' x
 1

6'
. T

ot
al

 d
im

en
si

on
s 

   
 o

f t
he

 n
ew

ly
 p

ou
re

d 
co

nc
re

te
 s

la
b 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
22

' x
 3

2'
-5

'' w
ith

 a
n 

   
 o

pt
io

na
l p

la
nt

in
g 

ar
ea

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
vi

ny
l f

en
ci

ng
.  

  
5.

 E
xi

st
in

g 
w

oo
d 

fe
nc

e 
w

ill 
be

 re
m

ov
ed

. N
ew

 v
in

yl
 fe

nc
in

g 
w

ill 
be

 
   

 in
st

al
le

d 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

St
an

da
rd

 4
5 

to
 b

e 
5'

 ta
ll.

 
6.

 L
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

 a
nd

 s
pr

in
kl

er
s 

w
ill 

be
 re

m
ov

ed
 to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
fo

r 
   

 th
e 

pa
tio

 s
la

b 
ex

te
ns

io
n.

 
St

af
f R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n:
  A

pp
ro

ve
  

C
 

54
40

 
12

’ 
x 

9’
 p

at
io

 s
la

b 
ex

te
ns

io
n,

 w
ith

 a
 3

’ 
hi

gh
 s

lu
m

p 
st

on
e 

w
al

l, 
an

d 
a 

13
’ x

 9
’ p

at
io

 
co

ve
r. 

1.
 5

44
0 

is
 s

ta
nd

al
on

e 
un

it.
 

2.
 P

at
io

 s
la

b 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

w
ill 

be
 9

'x1
2'

 o
nt

o 
co

m
m

on
 a

re
a.

  
3.

 A
 3

' s
lu

m
p 

st
on

e 
w

al
l w

ill 
su

rro
un

d 
th

e 
pa

tio
 s

la
b 

ex
te

ns
io

n.
   

4.
 A

 p
at

io
 c

ov
er

 w
ill 

be
 in

st
al

le
d 

ov
er

 th
e 

pa
tio

 s
la

b 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

   
   

   
 m

ea
su

rin
g 

13
'x

9'
. 

St
af

f R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n:

  A
pp

ro
ve

 
 (

*)
 

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
at

ta
ch

m
en

ts
 a

re
 in

cl
u

d
ed

 f
o

r 
yo

u
r 

re
vi

ew
 a

n
d

 r
e

fe
re

n
ce

. 

1
. 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
 R

eq
u

es
t 

Fo
rm

 

2
. 

P
h

o
to

s 

3
. 

Lo
ca

ti
o

n
 M

ap
 

4
. 

P
la

n
(s

) 

5
. 

D
ra

ft
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
o

f 
A

p
p

ro
va

l 

6
. 

D
ra

ft
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

9 
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 1



This Page Left Intentionally Blank 



 
 
 

Manor 2206-B 



This Page Left Intentionally Blank 



Agenda Item #9a 
Page 1 of 17

BALLESA
Line

BALLESA
Line

BALLESA
Line

BALLESA
Text Box
4. Convert bedroom expansion to a separate master suite 

BALLESA
Text Box
5. Relocate entry door

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 1VARIANCE REQUEST FORM



Agenda Item #9a 
Page 2 of 17

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 2 PHOTOS

BALLESA
Text Box
View facing West facing the front of manorPIC #1

BALLESA
Text Box
View facing West towards the entryPIC #2



Agenda Item #9a 
Page 3 of 17

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 2 PHOTOS

BALLESA
Text Box
View facing East. Non-standard shingles have been installed PIC #3

BALLESA
Text Box
2209-A

BALLESA
Text Box
2208-D

BALLESA
Text Box
2208-Q

BALLESA
Text Box
2208-D

BALLESA
Text Box
2208-Q

BALLESA
Text Box
2207-C

BALLESA
Text Box
2207-P

BALLESA
Text Box
View facing North facing B2207 and B2208 PIC #4



Agenda Item #9a 
Page 4 of 17

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 2 PHOTOS

BALLESA
Text Box
View facing West towards entry door PIC #5

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Text Box
View facing West towards proposed location of the new construction window in the master bedroom PIC #6

BALLESA
Polygon

BALLESA
Dimension
4'-6''

BALLESA
Dimension
5'-0''



Agenda Item #9a 
Page 5 of 17

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Text Box
2206-BViaMariposaWest

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 3AERIAL 

BALLESA
Text Box
SYMBOL DENOTES LOCATION OF MANOR

BALLESA
Text Box

BALLESA
Text Box

BALLESA
Text Box
N

BALLESA
Arrow



Agenda Item #9a 
Page 6 of 17

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 3LOCATION MAP 

BALLESA
Callout
2206-B

BALLESA
Highlight



Agenda Item #9a 
Page 7 of 17

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 3TRACT MAP 

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Highlight



Agenda Item #9a 
Page 8 of 17

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 4EXISTING FLOOR PLAN

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Text Box
BEDROOM EXPANSION

BALLESA
Text Box
BEDROOM 2

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Text Box
GENERAL NOTES:1. 2206-B is one of four manors. 2. Bedroom 2 will be converted to an office, bedroom expansion will convert to master suite #2, a new bathroom will be installed in master suite #2, the kitchen will be relocated, entry door will be relocated, and a new construction window will be installed in the master bedroom.3. The bedroom expansion was approved through a variance in 2003.  

BALLESA
Polygon

BALLESA
Callout
Previously approved variance 2/8/2003

BALLESA
Snapshot

BALLESA
Text Box
PIC #1

BALLESA
Snapshot

BALLESA
Text Box
PIC #2

BALLESA
Snapshot

BALLESA
Text Box
PIC #3

BALLESA
Snapshot

BALLESA
Text Box
PIC #4

BALLESA
Snapshot

BALLESA
Text Box
PIC #5

BALLESA
Snapshot

BALLESA
Text Box
PIC #6



Agenda Item #9a 
Page 9 of 17

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 4PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Text Box
RELOCATION OF ENTRY DOORCONVERTING BEDROOM EXPANSION TO MASTER SUIT #2CHANGE BEDROOM 2 TO ON OFFICE

BALLESA
Text Box
1.

BALLESA
Text Box
1.

BALLESA
Text Box
2.

BALLESA
Text Box
2.

BALLESA
Text Box
3.

BALLESA
Text Box
3.

BALLESA
Text Box
4.

BALLESA
Text Box
4.

BALLESA
Text Box
5.

BALLESA
Text Box
5.

BALLESA
Text Box
6.

BALLESA
Text Box
6.



Agenda Item #9a 
Page 10 of 17

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 4PROPOSED ELEVATION PLAN



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Manor:   2206-B 
 
Variance Description: Converting bedroom 2 to an office, relocating the kitchen, 

relocating the entry door, converting bedroom expansion to 
master suite #2, installing a 3rd bathroom in master suite #2, 
and a new construction window in master suite. 

 
A Variance for Alterations has been granted at the above manor, subject to the attached 
plans stamped approved and is subject to a final inspection by the Division.  Any 
variations to the approved attached plans are not allowed and could result in a stop work 
notice and/or disciplinary action taken against the Member. 
 
 
Manor-Specific Conditions: 
 
A. General Comments: 
 

A.1. This approval changes two bedrooms and a bedroom extension to two 
bedrooms and an office.  
 

A.2. Due to this approval involving the use of Common Area, the member shall 
provide to Manor Alterations a copy of the Grant Deed and Legal Description 
for the unit, prior to application for Mutual Consent for Demolition and 
Alteration, for use in preparation of the “Recordable Common Area Agreement” 
as mentioned in Section G General Conditions. 
 

A.3. The Member shall provide plans, specifications, and calculations from a duly 
licensed architect or structural engineer to conform to the Building Code for all 
foundation, framing, and beam additions for the work of this variance.  

 
A.4. A City of Laguna Woods Building Permit will be required and provided to Manor 

Alterations to verify all code requirements for new or modified structural 
components, and shoring have been satisfied. 

 
B. Requirements for Mutual Consent for Alterations: 

B.1. Prior to the Issuance of a Mutual Consent for Alterations, a complete set of 
unit specific plans, specifications and calculations prepared by a licensed 

ATTACHMENT 5 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL DRAFT 

Agenda Item #9a 
Page 11 of 17



 

 

architect or structural engineer depicting the proposed improvement must be 
submitted to the Division office located in the Laguna Woods Village 
Community Center.  The plans must depict any required structural 
modifications ensuring the structural integrity of the building is maintained 
upon completion of the proposed improvement. 
 

B.2. Prior to the Issuance of a Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations, an acoustical 
impact report shall be prepared by a licensed acoustics engineer regarding the 
proposed improvement and must be submitted to the Division office located in 
the Laguna Woods Village Community Center for consideration and approval 
by Manor Alterations Division. 

 
B.3. Prior to the Issuance of a Mutual Consent for Alterations, the Member must 

have conducted an inspection of the waste lines, by a VMS Plumber, to assure 
no repairs are needed.  The inspection will be a chargeable service to the 
Member.  Inspection appointments are to be made with Resident Services, by 
authorized persons only.  Findings from the video inspection will be recorded 
on the chargeable service ticket for Alterations staff to review. 

 
B.4. Prior to the Issuance of a Mutual Consent for Alternations, if required, the 

Member shall verify with Plumbing if the manor plumbing has been treated with 
an ePIPE Epoxy Barrier, to assure that Mutual property is appropriately 
addressed during construction.  Any repair or connection to the epoxy coated 
pipe should be performed in such a manner that the repair or the remodel of 
the existing system does not damage the epoxy barrier.  Before repairing or 
remodeling any ACE Duraflo epoxy barrier, call 800-359-6369 to ensure the 
proper technique is used for the specific repair or remodel. 

 
C. Requirements for Final Inspection by Manor Alterations: 

 
C.1. Prior to Final Inspection by Manor Alterations, a scanned copy of the City-

Approved and Stamped plan set shall be submitted to the Division office 
located in the Laguna Woods Village Community Center. The plans must 
depict the work as completed and approved by the City, including all structural 
and architectural modifications. 
 

C.2. Prior to Final Inspection by Manor Alterations, all altered exterior surfaces 
should match the Building texture and color; the approved colors and materials 
are available at Resident Services, located at the Community Center first floor. 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item #9a 
Page 12 of 17



 

 

 
 
 
General Conditions: 
 
G. General Conditions 

 
G.1. Conformance Deposit: Not Applicable 
 
G.2. No improvement shall be installed, constructed, modified or altered at 2206-B, 

(“Property”) within the Third Laguna Hills Mutual (“Mutual”) without an 
approved Mutual Consent for Alterations application for the improvement has 
been made to, and approved, in writing, by, the Village Management Services, 
Inc. (“VMS, Inc.”), Alterations Division (“Division”), or, in the event of a 
Variance from the Mutual’s Alteration Standards, the Architectural Control and 
Standards Committee (“ACSC”). In the event written permission is given for 
the installation, construction, modification or alteration of any improvement(s) 
upon the Property, the Member or Members (“Member”) agrees to comply with 
the Mutual’s Governing Documents and any specific terms or conditions 
imposed, and that the installation, construction, modification or alteration shall 
be in strict compliance with the terms of the approval. 
 

G.3. Member hereby consents to and grants to the Mutual and the Maintenance 
and Construction Department , and their representatives, a right of entry upon 
the Property, with reasonable notice, to inspect the  permitted improvements, 
and for their representatives and contractors to remedy any violation upon the 
Property, including, but not limited to, unauthorized disturbance of regulated 
materials, removing trash from common areas, removing any improvement 
installed without approval or modifying an improvement to bring the same into 
compliance with the terms of the approval. Any remedial work performed on 
behalf of the manor owner as a result of violations to Mutual policy and/or 
regulatory violations will be processed as a chargeable service. 

 
G.4. All costs for maintenance, repair, renovation, replacement or removal of the 

improvement, present and future, are the responsibility of the Property’s 
Member at 2206-B and all future Mutual Members at 2206-B.  

 
G.5. Member shall be responsible for all activity by contractors, subcontractors, 

material suppliers and their employees and agents and any others who 
perform work on the Property, including any violation of the Mutual’s Governing 
Documents, including, but not limited to, traffic and parking violations, 

Agenda Item #9a 
Page 13 of 17



 

 

maintenance of a clean job site at all times, damage to Mutual property, and 
use of Mutual property for storage of equipment or materials without prior 
approval.  Member acknowledges and agrees that all such persons are his/her 
invitees.  Member shall be responsible for informing all his/her invitees of the 
Mutual’s Rules and Regulations. 

 
G.6. Member shall be liable for any violation of the Mutual’s Governing Documents 

by any invitee, including any fine, assessment or other charge levied in 
connection therewith. 

 
G.7. Member is responsible for following the gate clearance process 

(http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com/residents/resident-services and click on 
documents and Business Pass Application Instructions) in place to admit 
contractors and other invitees. 

 
G.8. Member’s contractors and other invitees shall have business signage on 

vehicles and travel to and from the job site by the most direct route available 
and are not authorized to use Mutual recreational facilities or other amenities 
while they are in the Village for performance of work in connection with the 
Property. 

 
G.9. Parking of contractors or other invitees’ vehicles is prohibited in covered 

resident parking, open resident spaces, handicapped spaces or fire lanes.  
Contractors or other invitees must park on the street.  To the extent possible 
contractors’ or other invitees’ vehicles should be limited in number. 

 
G.10. Must obtain an approved Mutual Consent application within 180days or 6 

months of the variance approval before it is expired. 
 

G.11. Member(s) of the Property must sign and submit to the Mutual, c/o VMS, Inc., 
at the Division office located in the Laguna Woods Village Community Center, 
an executed and notarized “Recordable Common Area Agreement” for a 
proposed improvement that would utilize any portion of the Mutual’s Common 
Area. Prior to the issuance of a Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations, that 
“Recordable Common Area Agreement” must be filed with the Orange County 
Clerk/Recorder. 

 
 

G.12. A City of Laguna Woods permit may be required, which may include the 
requirement to obtain clearance from the South Coast Air Quality Management 
District (Asbestos Hot Line at (909) 396-2336).  Prior to the issuance of a City 

Agenda Item #9a 
Page 14 of 17



 

 

of Laguna Woods permit an applicant must present the approprite Mutual 
Consent issued by Manor Alterations to the City. Please complete this step 
with Manor Alterations prior to submitting an application to the City. Once the 
City issues a Building Permit, you must submit a copy of the permit with the 
permit number to Manor Alterations. The City permit must be finalized within 
the prescribed timeframe, and a copy of the final permit must be submitted to 
the Division within two weeks. 

 
G.13. Prior to the issuance of a Mutual Consent for Alterations, a complete set of unit 

specific plans prepared by a licensed architect or structural engineer depicting 
the proposed improvement must be submitted to the Division office located in 
the Laguna Woods Village Community Center.  The plans must depict any 
required structural modifications ensuring the structural integrity of the building 
is maintained upon completion of the proposed improvement. 

 
G.14. All improvements must be installed in accordance with the California State 

Building Code, and the published Mutual Architectural Alterations Standards, 
Policies and Guidelines. See http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com. 

 
G.15. During construction, work hours established by the Mutual and the Noise 

Ordinance set forth in the City of Laguna Woods Municipal Code must be 
adhered to at all times. 

 
G.16. During construction, both the Mutual Consent for Alterations and the City 

Building Permit must be on display for public view at all times in a location 
approved by the Division. 

 
G.17. It is mandatory that no waste or materials associated with the construction be 

dumped in the Village trash bins; such waste or materials associated with the 
construction must be disposed of offsite by the contractor.   

 
G.18. A dumpster is approved for placement at the location identified by Security 

Staff by calling 949-580-1400. All dumpsters must conform to the Policy for 
Temporary Containers. Dumpsters must be ordered from the approved City of 
Laguna Woods waste hauler and must be maintained at all times. 

 
G.19. Dumpsters must be ordered from the approved City of Laguna Woods waste 

hauler and must be maintained at all times. 
 

G.20. A portable bathroom is approved for placement at the location identified by 
Security Staff by calling 949-580-1400. 

Agenda Item #9a 
Page 15 of 17

http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com/


 

 

 
G.21. The Mutual Consent for Alterations expires six months after the date of Notice 

of Approval issued by Manor Alterations, unless an application is submitted 
with fees and approved by the Division for an extension.  Only one extension 
for a maximum of an additional six months may be granted. 

 
G.22. Violations of the forgoing conditions or the Mutual’s Governing Documents 

(See http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com), including, but not limited to, unpaid 
assessments, work outside the approved plans, excessive noise, illegal 
dumping, or working after hours, will result in disciplinary action, which could 
result in a stop work notice, loss of privileges and/or severe fines to the  
Member.  Such fines left unpaid will result in forfeiture of a portion or all of the 
Conformance Deposit required above or other legal remedy. 

 
G.23. Member shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Third and its officers, 

directors, committee Members and agents from and against any and all claims, 
demands, costs, fines, judgments, settlements and any other costs, expenses, 
amounts and liabilities arising from Member’s improvements and installation, 
construction, design and maintenance of same. 

 

Agenda Item #9a 
Page 16 of 17

http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION 03-23-XX 

Variance Request 

WHEREAS, Ms. Yueh Tuan aka: Jennifer Liao of 2206-B Via Mariposa East, a Valencia style 
manor, requests Architectural Controls and Standards Committee approval of a variance for 
converting bedroom 2 to an office, relocating the kitchen, relocating the entry door, converting 
bedroom expansion to master suite #2, installing a 3rd bathroom in master suite #2, and new 
construction window in master suite; and, 

WHEREAS, a Neighborhood Awareness Notice was sent to Members of affected units notifying 
them that an application to make an alteration to a neighboring unit had been made and that 
comments or objections could be made in writing to the Architectural Controls and Standards 
Committee or in person at the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee Meeting on 
January 23, 2023; and, 

WHEREAS, the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee reviewed the variance and 
moved for approval of the variance for converting bedroom 2 to an office, relocating the kitchen, 
relocating the entry door, converting bedroom expansion to master suite #2, installing a 3rd 
bathroom in master suite #2, and new construction window in master suite; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on January 23, 2023, the Architectural Controls and 
Standards Committee hereby approves the request for converting bedroom 2 to an office, 
relocating the kitchen, relocating the entry door, converting bedroom expansion to master suite 
#2, installing a 3rd bathroom in master suite #2, and new construction window in master suite; 
and 

RESOLVED FURTHER, all costs for maintenance, repair, renovation, replacement or removal of 
the improvement, present and future, are the responsibility of the Property’s Member at 2206-B 
Via Mariposa East and all future Mutual Members at 2206-B Via Mariposa East; and, 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby authorized on 
behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this resolution. 

 

ATTACHMENT 6 

RESOLUTION DRAFT 

Agenda Item #9a 
Page 17 of 17



This Page Left Intentionally Blank 



 
 
 

Manor 3213-D 



This Page Left Intentionally Blank 



Agenda Item #9b 
Page 1 of 18

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 1VARIANCE REQUEST FORM

BALLESA
Line

BALLESA
Line

BALLESA
Line

BALLESA
Text Box
x 4'-9''

BALLESA
Text Box
PL-704R-B, 43

BALLESA
Text Box
Vinyl Fence: 5' Tall x 4'9'' , 32'5'', 17'5'' wide

BALLESA
Text Box
Install a vinyl fence around the concrete patio slab extension



Agenda Item #9b 
Page 2 of 18

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 2 PHOTOS

BALLESA
Text Box
View facing South towards the front of the manor.PIC #1

BALLESA
Text Box
View facing East. Location of the front patio slab extensionPIC #2

BALLESA
Polygon

BALLESA
Dimension
4'-9''

BALLESA
Dimension
32'-5''

BALLESA
Dimension
24'

BALLESA
Dimension
16'-5''

BALLESA
Dimension
16'



Agenda Item #9b 
Page 3 of 18

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Text Box
View facing North. PIC #3

BALLESA
Text Box
3212-A

BALLESA
Text Box
3212-B

BALLESA
Text Box
3212-C

BALLESA
Text Box
3218-B

BALLESA
Text Box
3218-A

BALLESA
Text Box
3215-A

BALLESA
Text Box
View facing West. PIC #4

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 2 PHOTOS



Agenda Item #9b 
Page 4 of 18

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Text Box
View facing West looking towards the front patio. PIC #5

BALLESA
Polygon

BALLESA
Dimension
24'

BALLESA
Dimension
16'

BALLESA
Dimension
12'-7''

BALLESA
Dimension
16'-5''

BALLESA
Text Box
View facing West showing the existing front patio approved in 1976. PIC #6

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 2 PHOTOS



Agenda Item #9b 
Page 5 of 18

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 3AERIAL 

BALLESA
Text Box
3213-DVia Carrizo

BALLESA
Text Box
SYMBOL DENOTES LOCATION OF MANOR

BALLESA
Text Box

BALLESA
Text Box

BALLESA
Text Box
N

BALLESA
Arrow



Agenda Item #9b 
Page 6 of 18

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Callout
3213-D

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 3LOCATION MAP 



Agenda Item #9b 
Page 7 of 18

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 3TRACT MAP 

BALLESA
Highlight



Agenda Item #9b 
Page 8 of 18

BALLESA
Snapshot

BALLESA
Text Box

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 4EXISTING FLOOR PLAN

BALLESA
Snapshot

BALLESA
Text Box
PIC #1

BALLESA
Snapshot

BALLESA
Text Box
PIC #2

BALLESA
Snapshot

BALLESA
Text Box
PIC #3

BALLESA
Snapshot

BALLESA
Text Box
PIC #4

BALLESA
Snapshot

BALLESA
Text Box
PIC #5

BALLESA
Snapshot

BALLESA
Text Box
PIC #6

BALLESA
Text Box
GENERAL NOTES:1. 3213-D is at the end of the street.2. A mutual consent was approved 1/12/1976 for the front patio slab.3. The existing front patio slab along with the front walk way would be demolished and a new 4'' concrete slab will be poured. 4. Requested patio slab extension is for 4'-9'' x 16'. Total dimensions of the newly poured concrete slab would be 22' x 32'-5'' with an optional planting area within the vinyl fencing.   5. Existing wood fence will be removed. New Vinyl fencing will be installed following Standard 45 to be 5' tall.6.  Landscaping and sprinklers will be removed to accommodate for the patio slab extension.

BALLESA
Dimension
12'-7''

BALLESA
Dimension
23'

BALLESA
Dimension
16'-5''

BALLESA
Text Box

BALLESA
Text Box



Agenda Item #9b 
Page 9 of 18

BALLESA
Snapshot

BALLESA
Rectangle

BALLESA
Dimension
27'-9''

BALLESA
Dimension
4'9''

BALLESA
Dimension
22'

BALLESA
Dimension
17'5''

BALLESA
Dimension
32'-5''

BALLESA
Text Box
New Concrete Patio Slab

BALLESA
Arrow

BALLESA
Text Box
Vinyl Fence

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 4PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

BALLESA
Text Box

BALLESA
Text Box

BALLESA
Text Box

BALLESA
Text Box

BALLESA
Dimension
2'

BALLESA
Text Box



Agenda Item #9b 
Page 10 of 18

BALLESA
Snapshot

BALLESA
Dimension
5'

BALLESA
Dimension
12'-7''

BALLESA
Dimension
16'-5''

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 4EXISTING ELEVATION PLAN



Agenda Item #9b 
Page 11 of 18

BALLESA
Snapshot

BALLESA
Dimension
4'9''

BALLESA
Dimension
32'-5''

BALLESA
Dimension
17'-5''

BALLESA
Dimension
22'

BALLESA
Dimension
5'

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 4PROPOSED ELEVATION PLAN



Agenda Item #9b 
Page 12 of 18

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 4PROPOSED  VINYL FENCE EXAMPLES



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
Manor:   3213-D 
 
Variance Description: Front patio slab extension 4’-9’’ x 16’ and installaltion of a 

vinyl fence surrouding extension. 
 
A Variance for Alterations has been granted at the above manor, subject to the attached 
plans stamped approved and is subject to a final inspection by the Division.  Any 
variations to the approved attached plans are not allowed and could result in a stop work 
notice and/or disciplinary action taken against the Member. 
 
 
Manor-Specific Conditions: 
 
A. General Comments: 
 

A.1. Due to this approval involving the use of Common Area, the member shall 
provide to Manor Alterations a copy of the Grant Deed and Legal Description 
for the unit, prior to application for Mutual Consent for Demolition and 
Alteration, for use in preparation of the “Recordable Common Area Agreement” 
as mentioned in Section G General Conditions. 
 

A.2. This approval does not change the number of bedrooms or the original 
maximum occupants permitted in the Unit. 

 
A.3. No future patio enclosures, room extensions, or room additions are allowed on 

the new front patio slab extension. 
 

A.4. Member shall contact Landscape Services for the removal of the landscaping 
and alteration of the irrigation system, as a chargeable service, for the 
proposed alterations. 

 
B. Materials and Methods: 

 
B.1. Not Applicable. 

 

ATTACHMENT 5 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL DRAFT 

Agenda Item #9b 
Page 13 of 18



 

 

C. Requirements for Mutual Consent for Alterations: 
 

C.1. Prior to the Issuance of a Mutual Consent for Alterations, the Member shall 
request the Landscape Department to remove all landscape, irrigation, and 
drainage modifications associated with the improvements identified and 
completed by the Landscape Department at the expense of the Member 

 
D. Requirements for Final Inspection by Manor Alterations: 
 

D.1. Prior to Final Inspection by Manor Alterations, all altered exterior surfaces 
should match the Building texture and color; vinyl fence/gate will be either 
white or taupe; the approved colors and materials are available at Resident 
Services, located at the Community Center first floor. 

 

 
General Conditions: 
 
G. General Conditions 

 
G.1. Conformance Deposit: Not Applicable 
 
G.2. No improvement shall be installed, constructed, modified or altered at 3213-D, 

(“Property”) within the Third Laguna Hills Mutual (“Mutual”) without an 
approved Mutual Consent for Alterations application for the improvement has 
been made to, and approved, in writing, by, the Village Management Services, 
Inc. (“VMS, Inc.”), Alterations Division (“Division”), or, in the event of a 
Variance from the Mutual’s Alteration Standards, the Architectural Control and 
Standards Committee (“ACSC”). In the event written permission is given for 
the installation, construction, modification or alteration of any improvement(s) 
upon the Property, the Member or Members (“Member”) agrees to comply with 
the Mutual’s Governing Documents and any specific terms or conditions 
imposed, and that the installation, construction, modification or alteration shall 
be in strict compliance with the terms of the approval. 
 

G.3. Member hereby consents to and grants to the Mutual and the Maintenance 
and Construction Department , and their representatives, a right of entry upon 
the Property, with reasonable notice, to inspect the  permitted improvements, 
and for their representatives and contractors to remedy any violation upon the 
Property, including, but not limited to, unauthorized disturbance of regulated 
materials, removing trash from common areas, removing any improvement 
installed without approval or modifying an improvement to bring the same into 

Agenda Item #9b 
Page 14 of 18



 

 

compliance with the terms of the approval. Any remedial work performed on 
behalf of the manor owner as a result of violations to Mutual policy and/or 
regulatory violations will be processed as a chargeable service. 

 
G.4. All costs for maintenance, repair, renovation, replacement or removal of the 

improvement, present and future, are the responsibility of the Property’s 
Member at 3213-D and all future Mutual Members at 3213-D.  

 
G.5. Member shall be responsible for all activity by contractors, subcontractors, 

material suppliers and their employees and agents and any others who 
perform work on the Property, including any violation of the Mutual’s Governing 
Documents, including, but not limited to, traffic and parking violations, 
maintenance of a clean job site at all times, damage to Mutual property, and 
use of Mutual property for storage of equipment or materials without prior 
approval.  Member acknowledges and agrees that all such persons are his/her 
invitees.  Member shall be responsible for informing all his/her invitees of the 
Mutual’s Rules and Regulations. 

 
G.6. Member shall be liable for any violation of the Mutual’s Governing Documents 

by any invitee, including any fine, assessment or other charge levied in 
connection therewith. 

 
G.7. Member is responsible for following the gate clearance process 

(http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com/residents/resident-services and click on 
documents and Business Pass Application Instructions) in place to admit 
contractors and other invitees. 

 
G.8. Member’s contractors and other invitees shall have business signage on 

vehicles and travel to and from the job site by the most direct route available 
and are not authorized to use Mutual recreational facilities or other amenities 
while they are in the Village for performance of work in connection with the 
Property. 

 
G.9. Parking of contractors or other invitees’ vehicles is prohibited in covered 

resident parking, open resident spaces, handicapped spaces or fire lanes.  
Contractors or other invitees must park on the street.  To the extent possible 
contractors’ or other invitees’ vehicles should be limited in number. 

 
G.10. Must obtain an approved Mutual Consent application within 180days or 6 

months of the variance approval before it is expired. 
 

Agenda Item #9b 
Page 15 of 18



 

 

G.11. Member(s) of the Property must sign and submit to the Mutual, c/o VMS, Inc., 
at the Division office located in the Laguna Woods Village Community Center, 
an executed and notarized “Recordable Common Area Agreement” for a 
proposed improvement that would utilize any portion of the Mutual’s Common 
Area. Prior to the issuance of a Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations, that 
“Recordable Common Area Agreement” must be filed with the Orange County 
Clerk/Recorder. 

 
 

G.12. A City of Laguna Woods permit may be required, which may include the 
requirement to obtain clearance from the South Coast Air Quality Management 
District (Asbestos Hot Line at (909) 396-2336).  Prior to the issuance of a City 
of Laguna Woods permit an applicant must present the approprite Mutual 
Consent issued by Manor Alterations to the City. Please complete this step 
with Manor Alterations prior to submitting an application to the City. Once the 
City issues a Building Permit, you must submit a copy of the permit with the 
permit number to Manor Alterations. The City permit must be finalized within 
the prescribed timeframe, and a copy of the final permit must be submitted to 
the Division within two weeks. 

 
G.13. Prior to the issuance of a Mutual Consent for Alterations, a complete set of unit 

specific plans prepared by a licensed architect or structural engineer depicting 
the proposed improvement must be submitted to the Division office located in 
the Laguna Woods Village Community Center.  The plans must depict any 
required structural modifications ensuring the structural integrity of the building 
is maintained upon completion of the proposed improvement. 

 
G.14. All improvements must be installed in accordance with the California State 

Building Code, and the published Mutual Architectural Alterations Standards, 
Policies and Guidelines. See http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com. 

 
G.15. During construction, work hours established by the Mutual and the Noise 

Ordinance set forth in the City of Laguna Woods Municipal Code must be 
adhered to at all times. 

 
G.16. During construction, both the Mutual Consent for Alterations and the City 

Building Permit must be on display for public view at all times in a location 
approved by the Division. 

 
G.17. It is mandatory that no waste or materials associated with the construction be 

dumped in the Village trash bins; such waste or materials associated with the 

Agenda Item #9b 
Page 16 of 18

http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com/


 

 

construction must be disposed of offsite by the contractor.   
 

G.18. A dumpster is approved for placement at the location identified by Security 
Staff by calling 949-580-1400. All dumpsters must conform to the Policy for 
Temporary Containers. Dumpsters must be ordered from the approved City of 
Laguna Woods waste hauler and must be maintained at all times. 

 
G.19. Dumpsters must be ordered from the approved City of Laguna Woods waste 

hauler and must be maintained at all times. 
 

G.20. A portable bathroom is approved for placement at the location identified by 
Security Staff by calling 949-580-1400. 

 
G.21. The Mutual Consent for Alterations expires six months after the date of Notice 

of Approval issued by Manor Alterations, unless an application is submitted 
with fees and approved by the Division for an extension.  Only one extension 
for a maximum of an additional six months may be granted. 

 
G.22. Violations of the forgoing conditions or the Mutual’s Governing Documents 

(See http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com), including, but not limited to, unpaid 
assessments, work outside the approved plans, excessive noise, illegal 
dumping, or working after hours, will result in disciplinary action, which could 
result in a stop work notice, loss of privileges and/or severe fines to the  
Member.  Such fines left unpaid will result in forfeiture of a portion or all of the 
Conformance Deposit required above or other legal remedy. 

 
G.23. Member shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Third and its officers, 

directors, committee Members and agents from and against any and all claims, 
demands, costs, fines, judgments, settlements and any other costs, expenses, 
amounts and liabilities arising from Member’s improvements and installation, 
construction, design and maintenance of same. 

 

Agenda Item #9b 
Page 17 of 18

http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com/


 

 

ATTACHMENT 6 

RESOLUTION DRAFT 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION 03-23-XX 

Variance Request 

WHEREAS, Ms. Julie Neilson of 3213-D Via Carrizo, a La Reina style manor, requests 
Architectural Controls and Standards Committee approval of a variance for a front patio slab 
extension 4’-9’’ x 16’ and installaltion of a vinyl fence surrouding extension; and, 

WHEREAS, a Neighborhood Awareness Notice was sent to Members of affected units notifying 
them that an application to make an alteration to a neighboring unit had been made and that 
comments or objections could be made in writing to the Architectural Controls and Standards 
Committee or in person at the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee Meeting on 
January 23, 2023; and, 

WHEREAS, the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee reviewed the variance and 
moved for approval of the variance for a front patio slab extension 4’-9’’ x 16’ and installaltion of 
a vinyl fence surrouding extension; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on January 23, 2023, the Architectural Controls and 
Standards Committee hereby approves the request for a front patio slab extension 4’-9’’ x 16’ and 
installaltion of a vinyl fence surrouding extension; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER, all costs for maintenance, repair, renovation, replacement or removal of 
the improvement, present and future, are the responsibility of the Property’s Member at 3213-D 
Via Carrizo and all future Mutual Members at 3213-D Via Carrizo; and, 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby authorized on 
behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this resolution. 

 

Agenda Item #9b 
Page 18 of 18



 
 
 

Manor 5440 



This Page Left Intentionally Blank 



Agenda Item #9c 
Page 1 of 17

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 1VARIANCE REQUEST FORM

BALLESA
Text Box
C13B_2

BALLESA
Line

BALLESA
Line

BALLESA
Line



Agenda Item #9c 
Page 2 of 17

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 2 PHOTOS

BALLESA
Text Box
View facing North. Proposed location of patio slab extension PIC #1

BALLESA
Polygon

BALLESA
Callout
Proposed patio slab extension to be 9'x12'

BALLESA
Text Box
View facing West. Proposed location of patio slab extension PIC #2

BALLESA
Polygon

BALLESA
Dimension
12'

BALLESA
Dimension
9'

BALLESA
Dimension
9'

BALLESA
Dimension
12'



Agenda Item #9c 
Page 3 of 17

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 2 PHOTOS

BALLESA
Text Box
View facing South from proposed location of patio slab extension PIC #3

BALLESA
Text Box
5439

BALLESA
Text Box
5438

BALLESA
Text Box
5437

BALLESA
Polygon

BALLESA
Dimension
9'

BALLESA
Dimension
12'

BALLESA
Text Box
View facing East from proposed location of patio slab extension PIC #4

BALLESA
Text Box
5462

BALLESA
Text Box
5438

BALLESA
Text Box
5437



Agenda Item #9c 
Page 4 of 17

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 3AERIAL 

BALLESA
Text Box
5440Alta Vista

BALLESA
Text Box
SYMBOL DENOTES LOCATION OF MANOR

BALLESA
Text Box

BALLESA
Text Box

BALLESA
Text Box
N

BALLESA
Arrow



Agenda Item #9c 
Page 5 of 17

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 3LOCATION MAP 

BALLESA
Arrow

BALLESA
Text Box
5440



Agenda Item #9c 
Page 6 of 17

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 3TRACT MAP 

BALLESA
Image

BALLESA
Highlight

BALLESA
Highlight



Agenda Item #9c 
Page 7 of 17

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 4VARIANCE LETTER



Agenda Item #9c 
Page 8 of 17

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 4EXISTING FLOOR PLAN

BALLESA
Snapshot

BALLESA
Text Box
PIC #1

BALLESA
Text Box
PIC #2

BALLESA
Snapshot

BALLESA
Snapshot

BALLESA
Text Box
PIC #3

BALLESA
Snapshot

BALLESA
Text Box
PIC #4

Pi
Text Box
GENERAL NOTES:1. 5440 is stand alone unit2. Patio slab extension will be 9'x12' onto common area. 3. A 3' slump stone wall will surround the patio slab extension.  4. A Patio cover will be installed over the patio slab extension measuring 13'x9'.



Agenda Item #9c 
Page 9 of 17

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 4PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN



Agenda Item #9c 
Page 10 of 17

BALLESA
Snapshot

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 4ELEVATION PLAN



Agenda Item #9c 
Page 11 of 17

BALLESA
Snapshot

BALLESA
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 4ELEVATION PLAN



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Manor:   5440 
 
Variance Description: 12’ x 9’ patio slab extension, with a 3’ high slumpstone wall, and a 

13’ x 9’ patio cover 
 
A Variance for Alterations has been granted at the above manor, subject to the attached 
plans stamped approved and is subject to a final inspection by the Division.  Any 
variations to the approved attached plans are not allowed and could result in a stop work 
notice and/or disciplinary action taken against the Member. 
 
 
Manor-Specific Conditions: 
 
A. General Comments: 
 

A.1. Due to this approval involving the use of Common Area, the member shall 
provide to Manor Alterations a copy of the Grant Deed and Legal Description 
for the unit, prior to application for Mutual Consent for Demolition and 
Alteration, for use in preparation of the “Recordable Common Area Agreement” 
as mentioned in Section G General Conditions. 
 

A.2. This approval does not change the number of bedrooms or the original 
maximum occupants permitted in the Unit. 

 
A.3. A City of Laguna Woods Building Permit will be required and provided to Manor 

Alterations to verify all code requirements for new or modified structural 
components. 

 
B. Materials and Methods: 

 
B.1. Not Applicable. 

 
C. Requirements for Mutual Consent for Alterations: 
 

C.1. Not Applicable. 
 

D. Requirements for Final Inspection by Manor Alterations: 

ATTACHMENT 5 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL DRAFT 

Agenda Item #9c 
Page 12 of 17



 

 

 
D.1. Prior to Final Inspection by Manor Alterations, a scanned copy of the City-

Approved and Stamped plan set shall be submitted to the Division office 
located in the Laguna Woods Village Community Center. The plans must 
depict the work as completed and approved by the City, including all structural 
and architectural modifications. 
 

D.2. Prior to Final Inspection by Manor Alterations, all altered exterior surfaces 
should match the Building texture and color; the approved colors and materials 
are available at Resident Services, located at the Community Center first floor. 

 

 
General Conditions: 
 
G. General Conditions 

 
G.1. Conformance Deposit: Not Applicable 
 
G.2. No improvement shall be installed, constructed, modified or altered at 5440, 

(“Property”) within the Third Laguna Hills Mutual (“Mutual”) without an 
approved Mutual Consent for Alterations application for the improvement has 
been made to, and approved, in writing, by, the Village Management Services, 
Inc. (“VMS, Inc.”), Alterations Division (“Division”), or, in the event of a 
Variance from the Mutual’s Alteration Standards, the Architectural Control and 
Standards Committee (“ACSC”). In the event written permission is given for 
the installation, construction, modification or alteration of any improvement(s) 
upon the Property, the Member or Members (“Member”) agrees to comply with 
the Mutual’s Governing Documents and any specific terms or conditions 
imposed, and that the installation, construction, modification or alteration shall 
be in strict compliance with the terms of the approval. 
 

G.3. Member hereby consents to and grants to the Mutual and the Maintenance 
and Construction Department , and their representatives, a right of entry upon 
the Property, with reasonable notice, to inspect the  permitted improvements, 
and for their representatives and contractors to remedy any violation upon the 
Property, including, but not limited to, unauthorized disturbance of regulated 
materials, removing trash from common areas, removing any improvement 
installed without approval or modifying an improvement to bring the same into 
compliance with the terms of the approval. Any remedial work performed on 
behalf of the manor owner as a result of violations to Mutual policy and/or 
regulatory violations will be processed as a chargeable service. 

Agenda Item #9c 
Page 13 of 17



 

 

 
G.4. All costs for maintenance, repair, renovation, replacement or removal of the 

improvement, present and future, are the responsibility of the Property’s 
Member at 5440 and all future Mutual Members at 5440.  

 
G.5. Member shall be responsible for all activity by contractors, subcontractors, 

material suppliers and their employees and agents and any others who 
perform work on the Property, including any violation of the Mutual’s Governing 
Documents, including, but not limited to, traffic and parking violations, 
maintenance of a clean job site at all times, damage to Mutual property, and 
use of Mutual property for storage of equipment or materials without prior 
approval.  Member acknowledges and agrees that all such persons are his/her 
invitees.  Member shall be responsible for informing all his/her invitees of the 
Mutual’s Rules and Regulations. 

 
G.6. Member shall be liable for any violation of the Mutual’s Governing Documents 

by any invitee, including any fine, assessment or other charge levied in 
connection therewith. 

 
G.7. Member is responsible for following the gate clearance process 

(http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com/residents/resident-services and click on 
documents and Business Pass Application Instructions) in place to admit 
contractors and other invitees. 

 
G.8. Member’s contractors and other invitees shall have business signage on 

vehicles and travel to and from the job site by the most direct route available 
and are not authorized to use Mutual recreational facilities or other amenities 
while they are in the Village for performance of work in connection with the 
Property. 

 
G.9. Parking of contractors or other invitees’ vehicles is prohibited in covered 

resident parking, open resident spaces, handicapped spaces or fire lanes.  
Contractors or other invitees must park on the street.  To the extent possible 
contractors’ or other invitees’ vehicles should be limited in number. 

 
G.10. Must obtain an approved Mutual Consent application within 180days or 6 

months of the variance approval before it is expired. 
 

G.11. Member(s) of the Property must sign and submit to the Mutual, c/o VMS, Inc., 
at the Division office located in the Laguna Woods Village Community Center, 
an executed and notarized “Recordable Common Area Agreement” for a 

Agenda Item #9c 
Page 14 of 17



 

 

proposed improvement that would utilize any portion of the Mutual’s Common 
Area. Prior to the issuance of a Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations, that 
“Recordable Common Area Agreement” must be filed with the Orange County 
Clerk/Recorder. 

 
 

G.12. A City of Laguna Woods permit may be required, which may include the 
requirement to obtain clearance from the South Coast Air Quality Management 
District (Asbestos Hot Line at (909) 396-2336).  Prior to the issuance of a City 
of Laguna Woods permit an applicant must present the approprite Mutual 
Consent issued by Manor Alterations to the City. Please complete this step 
with Manor Alterations prior to submitting an application to the City. Once the 
City issues a Building Permit, you must submit a copy of the permit with the 
permit number to Manor Alterations. The City permit must be finalized within 
the prescribed timeframe, and a copy of the final permit must be submitted to 
the Division within two weeks. 

 
G.13. Prior to the issuance of a Mutual Consent for Alterations, a complete set of unit 

specific plans prepared by a licensed architect or structural engineer depicting 
the proposed improvement must be submitted to the Division office located in 
the Laguna Woods Village Community Center.  The plans must depict any 
required structural modifications ensuring the structural integrity of the building 
is maintained upon completion of the proposed improvement. 

 
G.14. All improvements must be installed in accordance with the California State 

Building Code, and the published Mutual Architectural Alterations Standards, 
Policies and Guidelines. See http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com. 

 
G.15. During construction, work hours established by the Mutual and the Noise 

Ordinance set forth in the City of Laguna Woods Municipal Code must be 
adhered to at all times. 

 
G.16. During construction, both the Mutual Consent for Alterations and the City 

Building Permit must be on display for public view at all times in a location 
approved by the Division. 

 
G.17. It is mandatory that no waste or materials associated with the construction be 

dumped in the Village trash bins; such waste or materials associated with the 
construction must be disposed of offsite by the contractor.   

 
G.18. A dumpster is approved for placement at the location identified by Security 

Agenda Item #9c 
Page 15 of 17

http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com/


 

 

Staff by calling 949-580-1400. All dumpsters must conform to the Policy for 
Temporary Containers. Dumpsters must be ordered from the approved City of 
Laguna Woods waste hauler and must be maintained at all times. 

 
G.19. Dumpsters must be ordered from the approved City of Laguna Woods waste 

hauler and must be maintained at all times. 
 

G.20. A portable bathroom is approved for placement at the location identified by 
Security Staff by calling 949-580-1400. 

 
G.21. The Mutual Consent for Alterations expires six months after the date of Notice 

of Approval issued by Manor Alterations, unless an application is submitted 
with fees and approved by the Division for an extension.  Only one extension 
for a maximum of an additional six months may be granted. 

 
G.22. Violations of the forgoing conditions or the Mutual’s Governing Documents 

(See http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com), including, but not limited to, unpaid 
assessments, work outside the approved plans, excessive noise, illegal 
dumping, or working after hours, will result in disciplinary action, which could 
result in a stop work notice, loss of privileges and/or severe fines to the  
Member.  Such fines left unpaid will result in forfeiture of a portion or all of the 
Conformance Deposit required above or other legal remedy. 

 
G.23. Member shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Third and its officers, 

directors, committee Members and agents from and against any and all claims, 
demands, costs, fines, judgments, settlements and any other costs, expenses, 
amounts and liabilities arising from Member’s improvements and installation, 
construction, design and maintenance of same. 

 

Agenda Item #9c 
Page 16 of 17

http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com/


 

 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION 03-22-XX 

Variance Request 

WHEREAS, Mr. Byron Blanco Jr of 5440 Alta Vista, a Casa Grande style manor, requests 
Architectural Controls and Standards Committee approval of a variance for a 12’ x 9’ patio slab 
extension, with a 3’ high slumpstone wall, and a 13’ x 9’ patio cover, and, 

WHEREAS, a Neighborhood Awareness Notice was sent to Members of affected units notifying 
them that an application to make an alteration to a neighboring unit had been made and that 
comments or objections could be made in writing to the Architectural Controls and Standards 
Committee or in person at the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee Meeting on 
January 23, 2023, and, 

WHEREAS, the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee reviewed the variance and 
moved for approval of the variance for a 12’ x 9’ patio slab extension, with a 3’ high slumpstone 
wall, and a 13’ x 9’ patio cover; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on January 23, 2023, the Architectural Controls and 
Standards Committee hereby approves the request for a 12’ x 9’ patio slab extension, with a 3’ 
high slumpstone wall, and a 13’ x 9’ patio cover; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER, all costs for maintenance, repair, renovation, replacement or removal of 
the improvement, present and future, are the responsibility of the Property’s Member at 5440 Alta 
Vista and all future Mutual Members at 5440 Alta Vista; and, 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby authorized on 
behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this resolution. 

 

ATTACHMENT 6 

RESOLUTION DRAFT 

Agenda Item #9c 
Page 17 of 17



This Page Left Intentionally Blank 



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Architectural Controls and Standards Committee 
December 19, 2022 

ENDORSEMENT (to board)  

Revised Architectural Standard No. 4 – Air Conditioning Units/Heat Pumps 

Baltazar Mejia, Maintenance & Construction Assistant Director, presented the staff report 
and answered questions from the committee. 

A motion was made and carried unanimously to recommend the board approve the 
revised Architectural Standard No. 4 – Air Conditioning Units/Heat Pumps with revisions. 

Agenda Item #10a 
Page 1 of 20



 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 
DATE: January 17, 2023 
FOR:  Board of Directors 
SUBJECT: Revision to Standard 4 - Air Conditioning Units/Heat Pumps 
   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Approve a resolution to revise Standard 4 – Air Conditioning Units/Heat Pumps. 
 
BACKGROUND 
The Architectural Controls and Standards Committee (ACSC) requested Staff to review and 
revise the current Standards for applicability, usefulness, and current technology.  There are 
currently 40 Standards available for Members to use to perform alterations to their Manor. 
Standard 4 – Air Conditioning Units/Heat Pumps was last revised in July, 2019, via Resolution 
03-19-71. 
 
DISCUSSION 
The ACSC has reviewed the existing Standard 4 – Air Conditioning Units/Heat Pumps and 
determined that the Standard needs to be revised to reflect the current Building Codes, 
Municipal Codes, industry standards or Mutual policies. The proposed revisions to the 
Standard are as follows: 
 

1. Update the Standard to allow for modern design of outdoor units. 
2. Incorporate language to address roof installations under warranty. 
3. Allow structural modifications with properly engineered plans and specifications. 

 
On December 19, 2022, the ACSC reviewed and approved the revisions to the Standard 
(Attachment 4) with the additional recommended revisions (blue font) to Section 3.10.  
 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
None. 
 
Prepared By:  Baltazar Mejia, Maintenance & Construction Assistant Director 
  
Reviewed By:  Gavin Fogg, Manor Alterations Interim Manager 
  
 
ATTACHMENT(S) 
Attachment 1 – Current Resolution 03-19-71 
Attachment 2 – Current Standard 4 – Air Conditioning Units/Heat Pumps 
Attachment 3 – Revised Resolution 03-23-XX 
Attachment 4 – Redlined Revised Standard 4 – Air Conditioning Units/Heat Pumps 
Attachment 5 – Final Draft Standard 4 – Air Conditioning Units/Heat Pumps 

Agenda Item #10a 
Page 2 of 20



                   ATTACHMENT 1 – CURRENT RESOLUTION 03-19-71 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION 03-19-71 
ALTERATION STANDARD 4: 

AIR CONDITIONING UNITS/HEAT PUMPS 
 

WHEREAS, the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee recognizes 
the need to amend Alteration Standards and create new Alteration Standards 
as necessary; and 

WHEREAS, the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee recognizes 
the need to revise Alteration Standard 4: Air Conditioning Units/Heat Pumps 
and, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, July 16, 2019, that the Board of 
Directors of this Corporation hereby adopts Alteration Standard 4: Air 
Conditioning Units/Heat Pumps as attached to the official meeting minutes; 

RESOLVED FURTHER; that the officers and agents of this Corporation are 
hereby authorized, on behalf of the Corporation, to carry out this resolution 
as written. 

 

 

Agenda Item #10a 
Page 3 of 20



STANDARD 4: AIR CONDITIONING UNITS/HEAT PUMPS 

REVISED SEPTEMBER 2005, RESOLUTION 03-05-20 
REVISED FEBRUARY 2006, RESOLUTION 03-06-09 

REVISED SEPTEMBER 2006, RESOLUTION 03-06-40 
REVISED JULY 2010, RESOLUTION 03-10-100 

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS REVISED APRIL 2011, RESOLUTION 03-11-49 
REVISED SEPTEMBER 2013, RESOLUTION 03-13-98 

REVISED JULY 2015, RESOLUTION 03-15-101 
REVISEDJANUARY 2018, RESOLUTION 03-18-13 

REVISED JULY 2019, RESOLUTION 03-19-71 

1.0 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 

SEE STANDARD SECTION 1: GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 

2.0 THROUGH THE WALL A/C-H/P UNITS 

2.1 Units must be installed in knock-out panel areas, under windows, or 
as determined by the Alterations office, with due consideration 
given to the effect on adjoining manors.  

2.2 No condensing unit may be located in or project into any walkway, 
breezeway, or interior court of a three-story building 

2.3      Window mounted units are prohibited. 

2.4 Condensing units must not be located at least 12” above grade, 
unless otherwise approved by the Alterations office due to site 
conditions.  

2.5      Sleeves must be painted to match the color of the wall. 

2.6     Above grade installation of heat pumps require condensation drain 
line connection to an approved discharge location. Mutual Member 
assumes all responsibilities for any damage that may occur from 
condensation.  

2.7    In the absence of an approved alternate heat source, removal of the 
through-the-wall AC/Heat pump and wall condensing units is 
prohibited. 

2.8 Removal of sleeves in stucco walls: 

a. Removal of sleeves in three-story buildings is prohibited.
b. Removal of sleeves in stucco walls of one and two story

buildings shall be evaluated on a case-by-case basis. A
variance may be required.

ATTACHMENT 2 - CURRENT STANDARD 4

Agenda Item #10a 
Page 4 of 20



c. When permitted, removal of sleeves in stucco walls require that
the patch must be made in accordance with standard
construction practices to maintain the water proof integrity of the
wall. The texture and color must match the existing wall. On
balconies, the spacing between the wrought iron and exterior of
the building will be required to meet Code regulations. Lead
samples may be requested by the Alterations Division.

2.8.1 Removal of sleeves in walls with wood siding must be made 
In accordance with standard construction practices to 
maintain the water proof integrity of the wall. The entire 
section of wood siding under a window, from trim to trim, 
must be replaced and the texture and color must match the 
existing wood siding.      

3.0      CENTRAL AND DUCTLESS UNITS 

3.1      Only one condensing unit per manor is permitted. 

3.2      Roof-mounted self-contained package units are prohibited. 

3.3  No outdoor condensing unit will be larger than 48” high, 37” wide, 
and 36” deep. 

3.4   Outdoor condensing units for single level manors shall be 
installed at ground level only.  

3.5 Outdoor condensing unit locations for two story buildings are as 
follows: first floor manors shall be installed at ground level, 
second floor manors shall be installed only flat roofs, directly 
above the manor, or at ground level.   

 3.6    Outdoor condensing unit locations for three story buildings are as 
follows: first floor manors shall be installed at ground level, 
second floor manors shall be installed on flat roofs directly above 
the manor, or at ground level, third floor manors will be installed 
only on flat roofs, directly above the manor. 

3.7     The location of outdoor condensing units must be approved by the 
Alterations office. Prior to permit issuance, consideration will be 
given to any affected or adjoining manors. The Mutual Member is 
required to submit signed Neighbor Awareness forms as deemed 
necessary by the Alterations office. 

3.8     All landscape and irrigation revisions required to accommodate 
the location of an outdoor condensing unit must be performed by 
the Mutual at the Mutual Member’s expense.  

Agenda Item #10a 
Page 5 of 20



3.9   Ground level outdoor condensing units must be located within 
24” of the building wall and mounted on a manufactured non-             
metallic and/or concrete pad.   

3.10 All exterior wiring, condensate, and coolant lines must be 
encased in a single, square sheet metal two-piece chaseway 
painted to match the color of the wall to which it is attached. Roof 
mounted chases or ducts are prohibited.  

3.11 The chaseway must be made rodent proof by installing wire mesh 
at the bottom of the chaseway. 

3.12 Watertight seals must be provided around all penetrations. 

3.13 Each installation on a building’s elevation that faces another 
building or heavily traveled common area will be limited to one run 
and the length must be kept to a minimum and as unobtrusive as 
possible.  

3.14 Each installation on a building’s elevation that does not face 
another building or heavily traveled common area will be limited to 
three runs, and the lengths must be kept to a minimum and be as 
unobtrusive as possible.  

3.15  Cutting of a cornice molding to accommodate a chaseway shall 
be performed by removing the affected section of molding, cutting 
the metal flashing at both ends, applying sealant under the metal 
flashing, bending the metal flashing to be flush with the wall and 
fastening the metal flashing in place using screws. Sealant shall 
be applied as needed and the cut ends of the cornice molding 
shall be sealed.  

3.16  Roof-mounted condensing units must be mounted on a raised 
platform constructed per Mutual approved Standard Plan 
drawings. All tie-ins to a PVC Cool Roof must be performed by a 
certified roofing contractor. A Roofing Contractor Verification form 
will be required prior to the issuance of a permit.    

3.17  Cutting or altering of roof trusses for the installation of air handlers 
in attic spaces is strictly prohibited. 

3.18 When air handlers are installed in water heater closets, sufficient 
space must be provided above and around the water heater for 
repair and replacement of the water heater.  

Agenda Item #10a 
Page 6 of 20



Agenda Item #10a 
Page 7 of 20



ATTACHMENT 3 – REVISED RESOLUTION 

 

 

RESOLUTION 03-23-XX 
STANDARD 4: 

AIR CONDITIONING UNITS/HEAT PUMPS 
 

WHEREAS, the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee recognizes the 
need to amend Standards and create new Standards as necessary; and 

WHEREAS, the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee recognizes the 
need to revise Standard 4: Air Conditioning Units/Heat Pumps;  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, [DATE], that the Board of Directors of 
this Corporation hereby adopts Standard 4: Air Conditioning Units/Heat Pumps 
as attached to the official meeting minutes; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 03-19-71 adopted July 16, 2019, is 
hereby superseded in its entirety and no longer in effect; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER; that the officers and agents of this Corporation are 
hereby authorized, on behalf of the Corporation, to carry out this resolution as 
written. 

 

JANUARY INITIAL NOTIFICATION: Should the Board endorse the proposed 
revisions, Staff recommends that a motion be made and seconded to 
accept the resolution and allow discussion to ensure that the resolution 
reads to the satisfaction of the Board.  Staff then recommends that a Board 
Member postpones the resolution to the next available Board Meeting no 
less than 28-days from the postponement to comply with Civil Code §4360 

 

Agenda Item #10a 
Page 8 of 20



ATTACHMENT 4 – REDLINE REVISED STANDARD 4: AIR  
CONDITIONING UNITS/HEAT PUMPS  

 
 

STANDARD 4: AIR CONDITIONING UNITS/HEAT PUMPS  
 

 

REVISED SEPTEMBER 2005, RESOLUTION 03-05-20 REVISED 
FEBRUARY 2006, RESOLUTION 03-06-09 REVISED SEPTEMBER 

2006, RESOLUTION 03-06-40 REVISED JULY 2010, RESOLUTION 03-
10-100 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS REVISED APRIL 2011, 

RESOLUTION 03-11-49 REVISED SEPTEMBER 2013, RESOLUTION 
03-13-98 REVISED JULY 2015, RESOLUTION 03-15-101 

REVISEDJANUARY 2018, RESOLUTION 03-18-13 REVISED JULY 
2019, RESOLUTION 03-19-71 

REVISED [DATE], RESOLUTION 03-23-XX 
 

1.0 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS  
 
SEE STANDARD SECTION 1: GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 
 

2.0 THROUGH THE WALL A/C-H/P UNITS 

2.1 Units must be installed in knock-out panel areas, under windows, or as 
determined by the Alterations office, with due consideration given to 
the effect on adjoining manors. 

2.2 No condensing unit may be located in or project into any walkway, 
breezeway, or interior court of a three-story building 

2.3 Window mounted units are prohibited. 

2.4 Condensing units must not be located at least  more than 12” above 
grade, unless otherwise approved by the Alterations office due to site 
conditions. 

2.5 Sleeves must be painted to match the color of the wall. 

2.6 Above grade installation of heat pumps require condensation drain line 
connection to an approved discharge location. Mutual Member 
assumes all responsibilities for any damage that may occur from 
condensation. 

2.7 In the absence of an approved alternate heat source, removal of the 
through-the-wall AC/Heat pump and wall condensing units is 
prohibited. 

Agenda Item #10a 
Page 9 of 20



2.8 Removal of sleeves in stucco walls: 

a. Removal of sleeves in three-story buildings is prohibited. 

b. Removal of sleeves in stucco walls of one and two story buildings 
shall be evaluated on a case-by-case basis. A variance may be 
required. 

c. When permitted, removal of sleeves in stucco walls require that the 
patch must be made in accordance with standard construction 
practices to maintain the water proof integrity of the wall. The 
texture and color must match the existing wall. On balconies, the 
spacing between the wrought iron and exterior of the building will 
be required to meet Code regulations. Lead samples may be 
requested by the Alterations Division. 

2.8.1 

d. Removal of sleeves in walls with wood siding must be made In 
accordance with standard construction practices to maintain the 
water proof integrity of the wall. The entire section of wood siding 
under a window, from trim to trim, must be replaced and the texture 
and color must match the existing wood siding. 

 
3.0 3.0 CENTRAL AND DUCTLESS UNITS  

3.1 Only one condensing unit per manor is permitted.  

3.2 Roof-mounted self-contained package units are prohibited. 

3.3 No oOutdoor condensing units will be larger than 48” high, 37” wide, 
and 36” deep must be sized to be the most compact unit appropriate 
for the manor.   

3.4 Outdoor condensing units for single level manors shall be installed at 
ground level only. 

3.5 Outdoor condensing unit locations for two story buildings are as 
follows: first floor manors shall be installed at ground level, second floor 
manors shall  may be installed only flat roofs, directly above the manor, 
or at ground level. 

3.6 Outdoor condensing unit locations for three story buildings are as 
follows: first floor manors shall be installed at ground level, second and 
third floor manors shall  may be installed on flat roofs directly above the 
manor, or at ground level, third floor manors will be installed only on flat 
roofs, directly above the manor. 

3.73.6 The location of outdoor condensing units must be approved by the 
Alterations office. Prior to permit issuance of a Mutual consent, 

Agenda Item #10a 
Page 10 of 20



consideration will be given to any affected or adjoining manors. The 
Mutual Member is required to submit signed Neighbor Awareness 
forms as deemed necessary by the Alterations office. 

3.83.7 All landscape and irrigation revisions required to accommodate the 
location of an outdoor condensing unit must be performed by the 
Mutual at the Mutual Member’s expense. 

3.93.8 Ground level outdoor condensing units must be located within 24” 
of the building wall and mounted on a manufactured non-metallic 
and/or concrete pad. 

3.103.9 All exterior wiring, condensate, and coolant lines must be 
encased in a single, square sheet metal two-piece chaseway painted 
to match the color of the wall to which it is attached. Roof mounted 
chases or ducts are prohibited. 

3.113.10 The chaseway must be made rodent proof by installing wire 
mesh at the bottom of the chaseway.The use of steel wool or 
expanding foam is not allowed; but, pest control expanding foam may 
be installed in addition to the wire mesh as long as it is properly 
trimmed to remove visible overflow.  

3.123.11 Watertight seals must be provided around all penetrations. 

3.133.12 Each installation on a building’s elevation that faces another 
building or heavily traveled common area will be limited to one run and 
the length must be kept to a minimum and as unobtrusive as possible. 

3.143.13 Each installation on a building’s elevation that does not face 
another building or heavily traveled common area will be limited to 
three runs, and the lengths must be kept to a minimum and be as 
unobtrusive as possible. 

3.153.14 Cutting of a cornice molding to accommodate a chaseway 
shall be performed by removing the affected section of molding, cutting 
the metal flashing at both ends, applying sealant under the metal 
flashing, bending the metal flashing to be flush with the wall and 
fastening the metal flashing in place using screws. Sealant shall be 
applied as needed and the cut ends of the cornice molding shall be 
sealed. 

3.163.15 Roof-mounted condensing units must be mounted on a 
raised platform constructed per Mutual approved Standard Plan 
drawings. All tie-ins to a PVC Cool Roof must be performed by a 
certified roofing contractor. A Roofing Contractor Verification form will 
be required prior to the issuance of a permit. 

3.173.16 Cutting or altering of roof trusses for the installation of air 
handlers in attic spaces is strictly prohibited must be designed and 

Agenda Item #10a 
Page 11 of 20



stamped by a licensed architect or engineer.  

3.183.17 When air handlers are installed in water heater closets, 
sufficient space must be provided above and around the water heater 
for repair and replacement of the water heater. 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item #10a 
Page 12 of 20



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item #10a 
Page 13 of 20



 

 

Agenda Item #10a 
Page 14 of 20



ATTACHMENT 5 – FINAL DRAFT STANDARD 4: AIR  
CONDITIONING UNITS/HEAT PUMPS  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

STANDARD 4: AIR CONDITIONING UNITS/HEAT PUMPS  
 

 

REVISED SEPTEMBER 2005, RESOLUTION 03-05-20 REVISED 
FEBRUARY 2006, RESOLUTION 03-06-09 REVISED SEPTEMBER 

2006, RESOLUTION 03-06-40 REVISED JULY 2010, RESOLUTION 03-
10-100 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS REVISED APRIL 2011, 

RESOLUTION 03-11-49 REVISED SEPTEMBER 2013, RESOLUTION 
03-13-98 REVISED JULY 2015, RESOLUTION 03-15-101 

REVISEDJANUARY 2018, RESOLUTION 03-18-13 REVISED JULY 
2019, RESOLUTION 03-19-71 

REVISED FEBRUARY 2023, RESOLUTION 03-23-XX 
 

1.0 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS  
 
SEE STANDARD SECTION 1: GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 
 

2.0 THROUGH THE WALL A/C-H/P UNITS 

2.1 Units must be installed in knock-out panel areas, under windows, or as      
determined by the Alterations office, with due consideration given to the 
effect on adjoining manors. 

2.2 No condensing unit may be located in or project into any walkway, 
breezeway, or interior court of a three-story building 

2.3 Window mounted units are prohibited. 

2.4 Condensing units must not be located more than 12” above grade, unless 
otherwise approved by the Alterations office due to site conditions. 

2.5 Sleeves must be painted to match the color of the wall. 

2.6 Above grade installation of heat pumps require condensation drain line 
connection to an approved discharge location. Mutual Member assumes 
all responsibilities for any damage that may occur from condensation. 

Agenda Item #10a 
Page 16 of 20



2.7 In the absence of an approved alternate heat source, removal of the 
through-the-wall AC/Heat pump and wall condensing units is prohibited. 

2.8 Removal of sleeves in stucco walls: 

a. Removal of sleeves in three-story buildings is prohibited. 

b. Removal of sleeves in stucco walls of one and two story buildings shall be 
evaluated on a case-by-case basis. A variance may be required. 

c. When permitted, removal of sleeves in stucco walls require that the patch 
must be made in accordance with standard construction practices to 
maintain the water proof integrity of the wall. The texture and color must 
match the existing wall. On balconies, the spacing between the wrought 
iron and exterior of the building will be required to meet Code regulations. 
Lead samples may be requested by the Alterations Division. 

d. Removal of sleeves in walls with wood siding must be made In accordance 
with standard construction practices to maintain the water proof integrity of 
the wall. The entire section of wood siding under a window, from trim to 
trim, must be replaced and the texture and color must match the existing 
wood siding. 

 
3.0 CENTRAL AND DUCTLESS UNITS  

3.1 Only one condensing unit per manor is permitted.  

3.2 Roof-mounted self-contained package units are prohibited. 

3.3 Outdoor condensing units must be sized to be the most compact unit 
appropriate for the manor.  

3.4 Outdoor condensing units for single level manors shall be installed at 
ground level only. 

3.5 Outdoor condensing unit locations for two story buildings are as follows: 
first floor manors shall be installed at ground level, second floor manors 
may be installed on flat roofs, directly above the manor, or at ground level. 

3.6 Outdoor condensing unit locations for three story buildings are as follows: 
first floor manors shall be installed at ground level, second and third floor 
manors may be installed on flat roofs directly above the manor, or at 
ground level. The location of outdoor condensing units must be approved 
by the Alterations office. Prior to issuance of a Mutual consent, 
consideration will be given to any affected or adjoining manors. The Mutual 
Member is required to submit signed Neighbor Awareness forms as 
deemed necessary by the Alterations office. 

3.7 All landscape and irrigation revisions required to accommodate the 
location of an outdoor condensing unit must be performed by the Mutual 

Agenda Item #10a 
Page 17 of 20



at the Mutual Member’s expense. 

3.8 Ground level outdoor condensing units must be located within 24” of the 
building wall and mounted on a manufactured non-metallic and/or concrete 
pad. 

3.9 All exterior wiring, condensate, and coolant lines must be encased in a 
single, square sheet metal two-piece chaseway painted to match the color 
of the wall to which it is attached. Roof mounted chases or ducts are 
prohibited. 

3.10 The chaseway must be made rodent proof by installing wire mesh at the 
bottom of the chaseway. The use of steel wool is not allowed; but, pest 
control expanding foam may be installed in addition to the wire mesh as 
long as it is properly trimmed to remove visible overflow.  

3.11 Watertight seals must be provided around all penetrations. 

3.12 Each installation on a building’s elevation that faces another building or 
heavily traveled common area will be limited to one run and the length 
must be kept to a minimum and as unobtrusive as possible. 

3.13 Each installation on a building’s elevation that does not face another 
building or heavily traveled common area will be limited to three runs, and 
the lengths must be kept to a minimum and be as unobtrusive as possible. 

3.14 Cutting of a cornice molding to accommodate a chaseway shall be 
performed by removing the affected section of molding, cutting the metal 
flashing at both ends, applying sealant under the metal flashing, bending 
the metal flashing to be flush with the wall and fastening the metal flashing 
in place using screws. Sealant shall be applied as needed and the cut ends 
of the cornice molding shall be sealed. 

3.15 Roof-mounted condensing units must be mounted on a raised platform 
constructed per Mutual approved Standard Plan drawings. All tie-ins to a 
PVC Cool Roof must be performed by a certified roofing contractor. A 
Roofing Contractor Verification form will be required prior to the issuance 
of a permit. 

3.16 Cutting or altering of roof trusses for the installation of air handlers in attic 
spaces must be designed and stamped by a licensed architect or engineer.  

3.17 When air handlers are installed in water heater closets, sufficient space 
must be provided above and around the water heater for repair and 
replacement of the water heater. 

 

 

 

Agenda Item #10a 
Page 18 of 20



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Agenda Item #10a 
Page 19 of 20



 
 

Agenda Item #10a 
Page 20 of 20


	Third ACSC - Agenda January 23, 2023.pdf
	Third ACSC - Agenda Packet January 23, 2023
	Agenda Item #9c 5440 Variance Requests.pdf
	Agenda Item #9c 5440 Variance Requests.pdf
	Agenda Item #9c 5440 Variance Requests.pdf
	Agenda Item #9c 5440 Variance Requests.pdf
	5440 VRF & Supporting Docs.pdf
	5440 VRF & Supporting Docs.pdf
	5440 VRF & Supporting Docs.pdf

	5440 Resolution Draft.pdf




	5440 COA Draft.pdf

	Third ACSC - Agenda Packet January 23, 2023.pdf
	Agenda Item #9b 3213-D Variance Requests.pdf
	3213-D Resolution Draft.pdf
	Agenda Item #9b 3213-D Variance Requests.pdf
	Agenda Item #9b 3213-D Variance Requests.pdf
	Agenda Item #9b 3213-D Variance Requests.pdf
	Agenda Item #9b 3213-D Variance Requests.pdf
	Agenda Item #9b 3213-D Variance Requests.pdf



	3213-D COA Draft.pdf


	Third ACSC - Agenda Packet January 23, 2023.pdf
	Third ACSC - Agenda Packet January 23, 2023.pdf
	Agenda Item #9 Variance Spreadsheet.pdf
	Third ACSC - Agenda Packet January 23, 2023.pdf
	Third ACSC - Agenda Packet January 23, 2023.pdf
	Manor 2206 Cover Sheet.pdf
	Third ACSC - Agenda Packet January 23, 2023.pdf
	Manor 2206 Cover Sheet.pdf
	Third ACSC - Agenda Packet January 23, 2023.pdf
	Manor 2206 Cover Sheet.pdf
	Third ACSC - Agenda Packet January 23, 2023.pdf
	Third ACSC - Agenda Packet January 23, 2023.pdf
	Third ACSC - Agenda Packet January 23, 2023.pdf
	Third ACSC - Agenda Packet January 23, 2023.pdf
	Third ACSC - Agenda Packet January 23, 2023.pdf
	Agenda Item #8a Over the Counter Variances.pdf
	Third ACSC - Agenda Packet January 23, 2023.pdf
	Third ACSC - Agenda Packet January 23, 2023.pdf
	Third ACSC - Agenda Packet January 23, 2023.pdf
	Third ACSC - Agenda Packet January 23, 2023.pdf
	Third ACSC - Agenda Packet January 23, 2023.pdf
	Third ACSC - Agenda Packet January 23, 2023.pdf
	Third ACSC - Agenda Packet January 23, 2023.pdf
	Third ACSC - Agenda Packet January 23, 2023.pdf
	Agenda Item #3 Previous Signed Minutes of December 19, 2022.pdf










	Agenda Item #9a 2206-B Variance Requests.pdf
	Agenda Item #9a 2206-B Variance Requests.pdf
	Agenda Item #9a 2206-B Variance Requests.pdf
	Agenda Item #9a 2206-B Variance Requests.pdf
	Attachment 5 2206-B COA Draft.pdf


	Attachment 6 2206-B Resolution Draft.pdf






	Blank Page






	Standard No 4 Packet.pdf
	Standard No 4 Packet.pdf
	Standard No 4 Packet.pdf
	ENDORSEMENT - Revised Standard 4.pdf
	Standard No 4 Packet.pdf
	Standard No 4 Packet.pdf
	Staff_Report_ for Standard No 4.pdf
	Standard No 4 Packet.pdf
	Standard No 4 Packet.pdf
	Standard No 4 Packet.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	ATTACHMENT 1 - Current Resolution 03-19-71.pdf

	Attachment 2 Current Standard 4 Air Conditioning Heat Pumps.pdf
	Standard 4 Air Conditioning Heat Pumps.pdf
	STANDARD 4: AIR CONDITIONING UNITS/HEAT PUMPS

	HVAC CURB.pdf


	ATTACHMENT 3 Revised Resolution.pdf

	ATTACHMENT 4 Third ACSC Redlined Std 4 (Bart's recommendation).pdf






	Attachment 5 Final Draft Standard 04.pdf

	Blank Page



